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Luis Montoya

From: Certificate of Insurance
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 9:18 AM
To: Luis Montoya; Certificate of Insurance
Cc: Jorge Marin; Shanene Wright
Subject: RE: [EXT]Upcoming Contract Insurance Expiration: "Umbrella Liability" for contract 

"C-23-176: BPA PA600113 (Sulfuric Acid Acid 93% for Water Treatment Plant 
Operations)" with Sulphuric Acid Trading Company, Inc.

Great. The endorsement and COI are acceptable.. 
Thanks, 
 
Stacy 
 

From: Luis Montoya <LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 9:13 AM 
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Cc: Jorge Marin <JOMARIN@hollywoodfl.org>; Shanene Wright <SRWRIGHT@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: FW: [EXT]Upcoming Contract Insurance Expiration: "Umbrella Liability" for contract "C-23-176: BPA PA600113 
(Sulfuric Acid Acid 93% for Water Treatment Plant Operations)" with Sulphuric Acid Trading Company, Inc. 
 
Here is the information requested from the vendor.  
 
Thank you, 
Luis Montoya 
Public UƟliƟes Manager – Water Treatment Plant 

 
City of Hollywood 
Department of Public UƟliƟes 
3441 Hollywood Blvd. 
Hollywood, Florida 33021 
Phone:  954-967-4230 Ext. 5405 
Cell: 954.383.0406 
lmontoya@hollywoodfl.org 
NoƟce: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be 
subject to disclosure as a maƩer of public record 
 

From: Katie Bain <kbain@satcoinc.net>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 9:09 AM 
To: Luis Montoya <LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org> 
Cc: Joel Blanco <JBLANCO@hollywoodfl.org>; Shanene Wright <SRWRIGHT@hollywoodfl.org>; Jean Joinville 
<JJOINVILLE@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: RE: [EXT]Upcoming Contract Insurance Expiration: "Umbrella Liability" for contract "C-23-176: BPA PA600113 
(Sulfuric Acid Acid 93% for Water Treatment Plant Operations)" with Sulphuric Acid Trading Company, Inc. 
 
Hi Luis,  
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Please see attached; this is the carrier that delivers the product to you.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Katie Bain  
Customer Service - Truck Specialist 
SATCO 
10210 Highland Manor Dr., Ste 140 
Tampa, Fl 33610 
Phone: 800-633-1358 
Fax: 813-225-1001 
kbain@satcoinc.net 
 
SATCO, Inc. is NSF/ANSI Standard 60 Certified 
 
Please Note New Office Address  
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Luis Montoya <LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 9:04 AM 
To: Katie Bain <kbain@satcoinc.net> 
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
 

CAUTION:  Email originated outside SATCO 
Morning Katie,  
 
Please see question below from our RISK department.  
 
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
 

From: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 8:24 AM 
To: Luis Montoya <LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Cc: Jorge Marin <JOMARIN@hollywoodfl.org>; Shanene Wright <SRWRIGHT@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: RE: [EXT]Upcoming Contract Insurance Expiration: "Umbrella Liability" for contract "C-23-176: BPA PA600113 
(Sulfuric Acid Acid 93% for Water Treatment Plant Operations)" with Sulphuric Acid Trading Company, Inc. 
 
Hello, 
 
Does the vendor have the MCS-90 endorsement? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Stacy 
 

From: Luis Montoya <LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 11:32 AM 
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
 
Please advise if the attached COI is sufficient.  
 
They supply and deliver Sulfuric Acid to the water plant.  
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 11:10 AM 
To: Luis Montoya <LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org> 
Cc: Jorge Marin <JOMARIN@hollywoodfl.org>; Shanene Wright <SRWRIGHT@hollywoodfl.org>; Jean Joinville 
<JJOINVILLE@hollywoodfl.org> 




